Kalke, Denise

From: George A. Wagner [GAWagner@KTJNET.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1:59 PM
To: Hulseberg, Dave; Byrne, Ray; Kalke, Denise
Cc: Tom P. Bayer
Subject: Emailing: Lombard - RedSpeed termination notices.pdf
Attachments: Lombard - RedSpeed termination notices.pdf
POE (Y
Lombard -
:dSpeed termination
ave,

Attached is a memo documenting that fthe notices were sent to RedSpeed and its attorney.
The Agreements will terminate after November 18, 2010, due to the 60 day written notice
period.

Let me know 1f you have any questions.

George

George A. Wagner

Partner

Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd.

20 N. Wacker Drive

Suite 1660

Chicago, Illinois 60606-2903

312-984-6468

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This e-mail transmission contains information that is intended
to be privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the addregssee named above. If
you receive this e-mail in error, please do not read, copy or disseminate it in any
manner. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this information is prohibited. Please reply to the message
immediately by informing the sender that the message was misdirected. After replying,

please erase it from your computer system. Your assistance in correcting this error is
appreciated.
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CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: David Hulseberg, Village Manager, Village of Lombard (via email only)
Ray Byrne, Police Chief, Village of Lombard (via email only)
FROM: George A. Wagner
DATE: September 22, 2010
RE: Notices for Termination of Agreements with RedSpeed lllinois, LLC,

regarding the Automated Traffic Law Enforcement System

Pursuant to the Village Board's approval of the Resolution Authorizing The Termination
Of A Violation Processing Service Agreement And An Agreement Between RedSpeed
lllinois, LLC, And The Village Of Lombard For An Automated Traffic Law Enforcement
System, As Amended, we sent termination notices to RedSpeed Illinois, LLC, and its
attorney, Martin S. Korey. In accordance with the Agreements, those notices were
delivered to Federal Express for overnight delivery, prepaid, signature requested, marked
for next day delivery, on Friday, September 17. Those notices were effective one
business day later, or September 20, 2010. Therefore, the Agreements will terminate
after November 18, 2010, based upon the sixty (60) days written notice provision.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
cc:  Denise Kalke, Licensing Specialist

Thomas P. Bayer, Village Aftorney
Jason Guisinger, Assistant Village Attorney
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